

From: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
Subject: RE: Noise Management Plan
Date: 21 June 2024 at 9:33 am
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au, [REDACTED]



OFFICIAL

Hi Owen,

EPA asked for an auditor verification of the NMP in November 2023.

Kerrod will be providing you a response to the questions you have already sent through to him which are similar in nature to the ones below.

Kind regards,
Anton

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 5:03 PM
To: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
Cc: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au; [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Noise Management Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon Anton,

Thanks for your email, could you please supply more detail.

1. When was the Auditor Report Requested, the date it was requested.
2. Did you receive the Auditor Report you requested, if so the date received.
3. Does the EPA still hold the auditor report.

A timely response would be appreciated.

Regards

Owen

On 19 Jun 2024, at 9:35 AM, [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi Owen,

The auditor verification of the NMP was requested.

Kind regards,
Anton

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:41 PM
To: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
Cc: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
Subject: Re: Noise Management Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Evening Anton,

I would appreciate a response

Regards

Owen

On 16 May 2024, at 10:25 PM, [REDACTED] wrote:

Evening Anton,

I note that you have relied upon the LLWF NMP (attached). Did you request the Auditor verification of the NMP?

Regards

Owen

<0467385 Lal Lal Wind Farm NMP F03 Redacted.pdf>